TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

CHATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401
500 Chestnut Street Tower II

August 19, 1960

Mr. Harcld R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuelear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Kegulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Deuton:

In the Matter of the Application of ) Docket No. 50-327
Tennessee Valley Authority )

TVA 1s continuing an evaluation of the proposed technical specification
for snubbers. TVA is committed to a comprehensive mechanical snubber

inspection program which is implemented through Sequoyah Nuclear Plant
instructions.

1VA will provide a comprehensive list of mechanioal snubbers by the first
refueling outage and inteads to resolve the necessary technical specifica-
tion langusge with tne NHC by September 1, 1961,

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
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